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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and purchased power
cost recovery clause and generating Docket No. 150001-El
performance incentive factor. Filed: August 25, 2015

FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP’S
RESPONSE TO STAFF MEMORANDUM AND RECOMMENDATION

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), by and through its undersigned
counsel, hereby responds to the Memorandum and Recommendation filed by Commission Staff
in this docket on August 13, 2015 and states as follows:

1. All actions of the Commission must comply with the due process requirements set
forth in the Administrative Procedure Act (“APA”) and Florida Constitution. In addition, the
findings of fact on which the Commission’s action is based must be supported by the
preponderance of the competent substantial evidence of record, pursuant to section 120.569,
120.57(1), and 120.68, Florida Statutes. Under the APA, all parties to an evidentiary proceeding
are entitled to respond, to present evidence and argument, to conduct cross-examination and
submit rebuttal evidence, and to submit proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law on all
issues.

2. This proceeding is also governed by section 366.06, Florida Statutes. Section
366.06 requires the Commission to determine and fix fair, just, and reasonable rates to be
collected by a public utility for its service, and to investigate and determine the actual legitimate
costs of the utility. Under section 366.06, the Commmission “shall, to the extent practicable,
consider the cost of providing service to the class, as well as the rate history, value of service,
and experience of the public utility; the consumption and load characteristics of the various

classes of customers; and public acceptance of rate structures.” Section 366.06, Fla. Stat.
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3. Under the APA, each party, including FIPUG, is entitled to identify issues in
dispute and to present evidence, argument, and conduct cross-examination relating to those
issues. FIPUG has timely identified the following relevant issues for specific consideration by
the Commission (listed as “contested” in Staff’s August 13, 2015 Memorandum):

ISSUE 3L: For the year 2014, what was the total net hedging
gain or loss associated with FPL’s Woodford
hedging activities?
ISSUE 3M: Does FPL anticipate reporting a hedging gain or
loss for calendar year 2015 related to its Woodford
hedging activities, and if so, what is the projected
amount of the anticipated hedging gain or loss
associated with FPL’s Woodford hedging activities?
Specifically, the two issues identified by FIPUG are relevant to the ultimate issue of the
monetary sum the Commission should permit Florida Power & Light (“FPL”) to recover for
2014 and 2015. These issues and the rates sought by FPL for the Woodford hedging activities
are part and parcel of the rates that FPL seeks to recover through the present fuel clause
proceeding. Moreover, the July 14, 2015 Final Order Approving Modified Gas Reserve
Guidelines entered in this very docket obligates FPL to demonstrate that FPL’s customers are
receiving the greatest opportunity for fuel savings associated with FPL’s gas reserve projects in
part by documenting the gains or losses for each project in order to enable evaluation of the
prudence of FPL’s having entered into a gas reserve project and the impact of FPL’s action on
the public. (Order No. PSC-15-0284-FOF-EI, p. 15). FIPUG’s two issues set forth above are
similarly relevant to the issues raised in this proceeding and to the ultimate issue before the

Commission in this proceeding. As a party to this proceeding, FIPUG is entitled to have these

issues independently identified and considered by the Commission.



4, It is well-settled law that the finder of fact in an evidentiary proceeding may not
refuse to consider relevant issues raised by any party. FIPUG is entitled to present evidence and
arguments on the relevant issues identified by FIPUG. See, Payne v. City of Miami, 52 So0.3d
707, 716 (Fla. 3" DCA 2010) (finder of fact’s decision flawed for failure to consider
“subelement” relevant to ultimate issue). Staff’s suggestion that the Commission may consider
the specific issues identified by FIPUG as “subsumed” within other issues is inconsistent with
governing law and would create the potential for error, as the Commission is obligated to
consider all relevant issues and evidence that a party seeks to present. See, Payne, 52 S0.3d at
720; Westland Skating Center v. Gus Machado Buick, 542 So.2d 959, 964 (Fla. 1989) (evidence
of party’s compliance with code properly onsidered as reasonableness of party’s conduct, but not
to the exclusion of other relevant evidence on the issue); Welch v. Dececco, 101 So.3d 421 (Fla.
5" DCA 2012) (trial court order reversed, remanded for clarification of whether court considered
all relevant evidence).

5. The August 13, 2015 Staff Memorandum argues, over the objections of FIPUG,
that the issues identified by FIPUG are “the same as” or “subsumed” within other issues and that
“traditionally” such issues are “stricken” or “excluded.” (August 13, 2015 Staff Memo, pp. 6-8,
with footnotes). Staff’s suggestions are no doubt well-intentioned; however, pursuant to
governing law, FIPUG is entitled to specifically identify relevant issues for determination by this
Commission, and to present evidence and argument, to conduct cross-examination on all relevant
issues in this proceeding, including those identified by FIPUG. The relevant issues FIPUG has
identitfied as detailed in staff’s Memorandum and Recommendation of August 13, 2015 should
be heard and fully considered by this Commission in this docket.

DATED THIS 25" day of August 2015.



RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

/s/ Jon C. Moyle

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Karen A. Putnal

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone:  (850) 681-3828

Facsimile: (850) 681-8788
imoyle@moylelaw.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing response was
furnished to the following by Electronic Mail, on this 25th day of August, 2015:

Martha Barrera, Esq. Beth Keating

Office of General Counsel Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
Florida Public Service Commission 215 S. Monroe St., Ste 618

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Tallahassee, FL 32301
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 bkeating@qgunster.com

mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us

J.R.Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel

James D. Beasley, Esq. Office of Public Counsel
Jeffry Wahlen, Esq. c/o The Florida Legislature
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 111 West Madison Street, #812
P.O. Box 391 Tallahassee, FL 32399
Tallahassee, FL 32302 Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
jbeasley@ausley.com Rehwinkel.charles@leqg.state.fl.us
jwahlen@ausley.com
adaniels@ausley.com Cheryl Martin

Florida Public Utilities Company
John T. Butler, Esq. 1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220
Florida Power & Light Co. West Palm Beach, FL 33409
700 Universe Boulevard Cheryl_Martin@fpuc.com

Juno Beach, FL 33408
John.butler@fpl.com
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Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power & Light

215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859
Ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Russell A. Badders, Esq.
Steven R. Griffin

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591
jas@beggslane.com
rab@beggslane.com
srg@beggslane.com

Ms. Paula K. Brown
Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601
reqdept@tecoenergy.com

Raoul Cantero

Southeast Financial Center, Suite 4900
200 South Biscayne Blvd.

Miami, FL 33131-2352
rcantero@whitecase.com

James W. Brew, Esq.

c/o Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
8th Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007
jbrew@bbrslaw.com
ataylor@bbrslaw.com

Robert Scheffel Wright
John T. LaVia, Il

c/o Gardner, Bist, Wiener Law Firm 1300
Thomaswood Drive Tallahassee, FL 32308

schef@gbwlegal.com
jlavia@gbwlegal.com

Mr. Robert L. McGee
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
rimcgee@southernco.com

Matthew R. Bernier

Dianne Triplett

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com

/s/ Jon C. Moyle

Jon C. Moyle
Florida Bar No. 727016
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